

#### PROCEEDINGS OF THE REGISTRAR

## JAWAHARLAL NEHRU TECHNOOGICAL UNIVERSITY ANANTAPUR



ANANTAPUR

PRESENT: PROF C SASHIDHAR

REGISTRAR

Date: 06/10/2022 (DD/MM/YYYY)

#### Procgs.No. JNTUA/DAAO/A2/AFFI/KB/2022-23

Sub: JAWAHARLAL NEHRU TECHNOOGICAL UNIVERSITY ANANTAPUR - Affiliation accorded for the academic year 2022-23 to NBKR INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY VIDYANAGAR, (VIDYANAGAR, GUDALI, KOTA, NELLORE, 524413, DIST- NELLORE, MDL- KOTA, PINCODE-524413) under HARIJANA VIDYARTHI UDDHARAKA SANGHAM, (DOOR NO. 3-5-2, DIST- NELLORE, MDL-VAKADU, PINCODE-524415) - Orders - issued - regarding.

Ref: Proc No. South-Central/1-10973132624/2022/EOA, Dated: 07/07/2022

Minutes of the special EC meeting, Dated: 24/08/2022 Affiliation Application 2022-23 Dated: 15/07/2022 Inspection Report 2022-23 Dated: 02-08-2022 CDC Dean Report Dated: 27/09/2022

Proceedings Number of Affiliation Order 2021-22: JNTUA/DAAO/A2/AFFI/KB/2021-22, Dated: 12/01/2022

South-Central/1-10973132624/2022/EOA, Dated: 07/07/2022

-oOo-

#### ORDER:-

HARIJANA VIDYARTHI UDDHARAKA SANGHAM, (DOOR NO. 3-5-2, DIST- NELLORE, MDL-VAKADU, PINCODE-524415), has applied for the affiliation of NBKR INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY VIDYANAGAR, for the academic year 2022-23 to JAWAHARLAL NEHRU TECHNOOGICAL UNIVERSITY ANANTAPUR to offer its programs in the said College.

Application submitted by the college, the Inspection Report submitted by the Inspection committee, Show Cause Notice (if issued any) and the response of the College to the notice (if replied) are reviewed by the University Committee and these details along with their recommendations are placed before the Executive Council (EC) in the meeting that was held on 24/08/2022 and the EC has decided to grant Temporary Affiliation for AY 2022-23 .

In compliance to the resolutions made by the Executive Council and in exercise of the powers conferred under the Act of this University as amended from time to time, the NBKR INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY VIDYANAGAR, VIDYANAGAR, GUDALI, KOTA, NELLORE, 524413, DIST- NELLORE, MDL- KOTA, PINCODE-524413 is hereby granted with Temporary Affiliation for AY 2022-23 and the details are placed hereunder.

Name of the College	NBKR INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY VIDYANAGAR		HARIJANA VIDYARTHI UDDHARAKA SANGHAM
	VIDYANAGAR,GUDALI,KOTA,NE LLORE,524413, DIST- NELLORE, MDL- KOTA, PINCODE-524413		DOOR NO. 3-5-2, DIST- NELLORE, MDL- VAKADU, PINCODE-524415
Year of initial establishment of the College		Status of accommodation	Own

SASHIDHAR CHUNDUPALLE Thu, Oct 6, 2022 15:27:58 IST Remarks :

Course /Program	Branch / Combination	Medium	Level( UG/PG )	Nature of Affiliation being Accorded	Affiliation Valid Up to	Intake	Deficiencies (If any)
B.E/B.Tech	Civil Engineering	English	UG	Temporary	23/09/2023	120	
B.E/B.Tech	Electrical & Electronics Engineering	English	UG	Temporary	23/09/2023	120	
B.E/B.Tech	Mechanical Engineering	English	UG	Temporary	23/09/2023	180	
B.E/B.Tech	Electronics & Communication Engineering	English	UG	Temporary	23/09/2023	180	
B.E/B.Tech	Computer Science & Engineering	English	UG	Temporary	23/09/2023	180	
B.E/B.Tech	Information Technology	English	UG	Temporary	23/09/2023	60	
B.E/B.Tech	CSE (Artificial Intelligence and Data Science)	English	UG	Temporary	23/09/2023	120	

The list of the deficiencies and the last date for rectification of the same are mentioned below:

SI. No.	Content of the deficiency	Last Date for Rectification of Deficiencies
1	There is no designated Principal in the college	22/10/2022
2	Required Student teacher ratio is not maintained	22/10/2022
3	Required Faculty Cadre ratio is not maintained. Number of Associate professors is less than the required	22/10/2022
4	Required Internet bandwidth is not maintained as per the norms.	22/10/2022

Please note that failing to rectify these deficiencies and to submit the compliance report to the University within the stipulated time, the college will be deemed to have been dis-affiliated from the next Academic Year without requiring to issue any further notice by the University in this regard.

The affiliation is granted subject to compliance of other conditions as furnished hereunder from the date of issuance of this Order.

- 1 These orders shall be in force for a period of one academic year as indicated in the subject, if the College is permitted to function in rented building. The management should renew their affiliation in each academic year until permanent affiliation is granted.
- 2 The University has the authority and reserves the right to withdraw the affiliation, at any point of time, on any action of the Management / College which damages or causes disrepute to the Government / University and other instrumentality of the State / Central Government.
- The Management / College shall fulfill the deficiencies within a period of three months and send compliance along with documentary evidence to the University, failing which, the University has authority to withdraw its affiliation.
- 4 The management should obtain prior approval from the concerned authority for establishment of the College and offering courses etc. before applying for the affiliation failing which the affiliation accorded is deemed to be cancelled without any further notice.
- 5 The management shall follow the rules issued by the Government / Competent Authority from time to time on all aspects related to the administration of the college.
- 6 The staff appointed should be qualified as per the rules and regulations issued by UGC or concerned Body.
- 7 Infrastructure like Buildings, Land, Playground, Lab equipment, Library, Furniture etc., should be well maintained for the effective functioning of the College.
- 8 The balance of Corpus Fund, if applicable, should be deposited as per rules in force.
- 9 The management should not change the Programs / Combinations, intake and media etc. sanctioned in these proceedings, failing which, such action will be construed as tampering of records for which the University will initiate necessary legal action against the Management.
- 10 The Management shall neither make any excess admissions without approval of the concerned competent authority and the university nor make admissions without affiliation of the University
- 11 The Management shall publish prospectus of its programs offered and all other institutional details along with fee prescribed.
- 12 If the management is permitted to start the College in a rented building, they should construct permanent building for the College in the same mandal within a period of five years.
- 13 The accommodation shown for the College should not be used for any other purpose other than running the college for which permission is given by such Body and the University.
- 14 The management should not make any claim from the Government or instrumentality of the Government for any grant-in-aid either now or in future, if the College is offering unaided Programs.
- 15 The Management (a) should not shift the College to any other place; (b) should not change the name of the College, (c) should not transfer the management of the College and (d) should not convert Women's College to Co-Education and vice-versa (e) shall not mortgage its assets without prior permission of such Body and the university.
- 16 The management of the College shall set up a grievance and complaints cell as per the Supreme Court / UGC guidelines for dealing with sexual harassment / ragging related cases and other grievances
- 17 The management should establish a website for the college and keep all the necessary academic and administrative information in the website.
- 18 The University reserves the right to conduct surprise checks at any time. The University also reserves the right to cancel affiliation of the college at any stage, if it is found that the documents produced by the management are false, interpolated and improper and the management is not able to run the college as per the norms of the Government and academic stipulations of the University, apart from any defaults/ irregularities committed which would attract legal proceedings under Law.
- The Management or any other person of the Management of the College shall not collect any capitation fee and the same is prohibited as per AP Capitation fee Act 1983.
- 20 The Management shall not allow malpractices in the examination and the same is prohibited.
- 21 The Management shall ensure the non-availability of carbonated beverages and junk foods around 200 meters of the premises.
- 22 The Management shall not allow the sale of tobacco products in the premises of the College and the same is prohibited.
- 23 The Management shall take measures to safeguard the interests of the students without any prejudice to their caste, creed, religion, language, ethnicity, gender and disability shidhar chundupalle

Thu, Oct 6, 2022 15:27:5<mark>8 IS</mark>

Remarks:



- 24 The Management shall get the College accreditated by the State / Central Government agencies, after passing out of two batches or six years whichever is earlier, if the College has not accredited.
- 25 The management of the College shall not affiliate itself to any University outside the State of Andhra Pradesh and run the courses of other State University in their premises under Section 21-A of A.P. Education Act 1982, failing which, the Managements shall face criminal action under Section 21-A of AP Education Act.

Sd/-REGISTRAR

/ By Order /

To
The Secretary/Correspondent
HARIJANA VIDYARTHI UDDHARAKA SANGHAM for
NBKR INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY VIDYANAGAR

## Copy to:-

- 1. The Secretary, AP State Council of Higher Education,
- 2. The Dean, College Development Council of the University
- 3. The Controller of Examinations of the University
- 4. The Commissioner, Social Welfare, Samkshemabhavan, Govt., of Andhra Pradesh
- 5. The Commissioner, BC Welfare, Samkshemabhavan, Govt., of Andhra Pradesh,
- 6. The Commissioner, Tribal Welfare, Samkshemabhavan, Govt., of Andhra Pradesh
- 7. The Peshi of the Vice-Chancellor of the University for perusal of the Vice-Chancellor
- 8. The EC Meetings Section to place the agenda on the affiliations granted to the Colleges
- 9. Affiliation Section for spiral binding of the affiliation orders of that academic year



Ph:08554-272433 Fax:08554-272437

Mobile: 9908088806 Email:registrar@jntua.ac.in

## PROCEEDINGS OF THE

## JAWAHARLAL NEHRU TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY ANANTAPUR (Established by Govt. of A.P., ACT No.30 of 2008)

ANANTHAPURAMU – 515 002 (A.P) INDIA PRESENT: Prof. M. VIJAYA KUMAR, Registrar

Procs.No.DAAO/A2/NBKRIST-KB-Extension of Autonomy/2019

Date:09/09/2019

Sub:- JNTUA - Academic Audit - Conferment of Extension of Autonomous Status to "N.B.K.R. Institute of Science & Technology, Vidyanagar, Kota (M), SPSR Nellore Dist" for a period of five years from the academic years 2019-20 to 2023-24 - Orders Issued.

Read: - 1. Lr.No.F.22-1/2017(AC), dated:28-06-2019 of the Joint Secretary, UGC, New Delhi.

Govt. Act. No.30 of 2008, dated: 18-08-2008.

Letters to Registrars by the Secretary, APSCHE, Hyderabad, dated:28-04-2010. University Order No.67/2011, dated:03-02-2011.

5. University Order No.238/RP/JNTUA/6<sup>th</sup> E.C/2017-18, dated:01-07-2017

\*\*\*

ORDER:

In pursunance of the instructions issued by UGC in its letter (1) read above, the Vice-Chancellor, JNTUA is pleased to confer the extension of autonomous status to N.B.K.R. Institute of Science & Technology, Vidyanagar, Kota (M), SPSR Nellore Dist subject to the following terms and conditions and such other conditions as may be imposed by the Executive Council of the University from time to time.

1. The College is conferred the extension of autonomous status for a period of five years, in the first instance, commencing from the academic year 2019-20 (2019-20 to 2023-24).

Autonomy granted to the Institution is institutional and covers all the courses at UG, PG level which are being run by the Institution at the time of conferment of autonomous status. Also all courses introduced by the institution after the conferment of autonomous status shall automatically come under the purview of autonomy.

Starting of UG courses (which are not instituted in the University) shall be with the prior approval of the University since the Degree certificates are to be issued under the seal of the University. However, for starting a new Diploma / Certificate / Degree etc., courses that are instituted by the University, the Autonomous college should obtain the recognition / affiliation of the University by sending the proposals complete in all respects at least six months in advance for obtaining the prior approval of the University before the commencement of such courses.

The college shall have autonomy in the matter of

- i) Framing syllabus / course content adopting the University's general pattern.
- ii) Arranging for instruction to students.
- iii) Devising methods of evaluation, examinations, and tests pertaining to the award of the degree by the University.

Contd..2

The college shall have power to make rules or bye-laws, not inconsistent with the JNT University Anantapur Act, for the purpose of securing the objectives of the status of autonomy granted to the college.

2. The College shall set up the following statutory bodies:

The College shall have the following committees to ensure proper management of academic, financial and general administrative affairs.

- a) Governing Body
- b) Academic Council
- c) Board of Studies
- d) Finance Committee

#### a) Governing Body:

The constitution of this body shall be according to the structure given below:

Number 5 members	Category Management	Nature Trust or management as per the constitution of bye-laws, with the chairman or president director as the chairperson	
2 members	Teachers of the college	Nominated by the Principal based on seniorit by rotation	
1 member	Educationist or industrialist	Nominated by the management	
stell standing terrorities	THE VEHICLES OF THE PARTY OF THE PARTY.	N 1 1 1 100	
1 member	UGC nominee	Nominated by the UGC	
1 member 1 member	State government nominee	Academician not below the rank of Professor or state government official of Directorate of Higher Education / State Council of Higher education	
	State government	Academician not below the rank of Professor or state government official of Directorate of Higher Education / State Council of Higher	

The Term of the Governing Body shall be for a period of three years except for UGC nominee who shall have a term of 5 years. The meetings shall be conducted at least twice a year.

#### b) Academic Council:

The Academic Council shall be solely responsible for all academic matters, such as, framing of academic policy, approval of courses, regulations and syllabi, etc. The council shall involve faculty at all levels and also experts from outside, including representatives of the University and the government. The decisions taken by the Academic Council shall not be subject to any further ratification by the Academic Council or other statutory bodies of the University. The composition and functions of the academic council are given below:

- 1. The Principal (Chairman)
- 2. All the Heads of Department in the college.

- 3. Four teachers of the college representing different categories of teaching staff by rotation on the basis of seniority of service in the college.
- 4. Not less than four experts/Academicians from outside the college representing such areas as Industry, Commerce, Law, Education, Medicine, Engineering, Sciences etc. to be nominated by the Governing body.
- 5. Three nominees of the University not less than the cadre of Professor.
- 6. A faculty member nominated by the Principal (Member Secretary).

#### Terms of Members:

The term of the nominated members shall be three years.

#### Meetings:

The Principal shall convene a meeting of the Academic Council at least twice a year.

#### Functions:

Without prejudice to the generality of functions mentioned, the Academic Council shall have powers to:

- a) Scrutinise and approve the proposals with or without modification of the Boards of Studies with regard to courses of study, academic regulations, Curricula, syllabi and modifications thereof, instructional and evaluation arrangements, methods, procedures relevant thereto etc., provided that where the Academic Council differs on any proposal, it will have the right to return the matter for reconsideration to the Board of Studies concerned or reject it, after giving reasons to do so.
- b) Make regulations regarding the admission of students to different programmes of study in the college keeping in view the policy of the Government.
- c) Make regulations for sports, extra-curricular activities, and proper maintenance and functioning of the play grounds and hostels.
- d) Recommend to the Governing Body, proposals for institution of new programmes of study.
- e) Recommend to the Governing Body, institution of scholarships, studentships, fellowships, prizes and medals, and to frame regulations for the award of the same.
- f) Advise the Governing Body on suggestions(s) pertaining to academic affairs made by it.
- g) Perform such other functions as may be assigned by the governing body.

#### c) Board of Studies:

The Board of Studies is the basic constituent of the academic system of an autonomous college. Its functions shall include framing the syllabi for various courses, reviewing and updating syllabi from time to time, introducing new courses of study, determining details of continuous assessment, recommending panels of examiners under the semester system etc. The composition and functions of the Board of Studies are given below:

- 1. Head of the Department concerned (Chairman).
- 2. The entire faculty of each specialization.
- 3. Two experts in the subject from outside the Parent University to be nominated by the Academic Council.
- 4. One expert to be nominated by the Vice-Chancellor from a panel of six recommended by the college principal.
- 5. One representative from industry / corporate sector / allied area relating to placement.
- 6. One post graduate meritorious alumnus to be nominated by the Principal. The Chariman, Board of studies, may with the approval of the Principal of the college, co-opt:
  - a) Experts from outside the college whenever special courses of studies are to be formulated.
  - b) Other members of staff of the same faculty.

#### Term:

The term of the nominated members shall be three years.

#### Meetings:

The Principal of the college shall draw the schedule for meeting of the Board of Studies for different Departments. The meeting may be scheduled as and when necessary, but at least twice a year.

#### Functions:

The Board of Studies of a Department in the college shall:

- a) prepare syllabi for various courses keeping in view the objectives of the college, interest
  of the stakeholders and National requirement for consideration and approval of the
  Academic Council;
- b) suggest methodologies for innovative teaching and evaluation techniques;
- c) suggest panel of names to the Academic Council for appointment of examiners; and
- d) coordinate research, teaching, extension and other academic activities in the Department / college.

### d) Finance Committee:

The Finance Committee shall advise the Governing Body on financial matters and shall meet at least twice a year. The constitution and functions of the Finance committee are given below:

### Composition:

- a) The Principal (Chairman).
- b) One person to be nominated by the Governing Body of the college for a period of two years.
- c) Finance Officer of the affiliating University.
- d) One senior-most teacher of the college to be nominated in rotation by the Principal for two years.
  - The Finance Committee will be an advisory body to the Governing Body, and will meet at least twice a year to consider:
  - i) Budget estimates relating to the grant received / receivable from UGC, and income from fees etc., collected for the activities to undertake the scheme of autonomy and
  - ii) Audited accounts for the above.

The term of the Finance Committee shall be three years.

- 3. The College shall also set up other Committees viz.,
  - a) Grievance Redressal Committee b) Planning and Evaluation Committee c) Examination Committee d) Admission Committee e) Studies, Welfare & Extra-Curricular Activities Committee f) Library Committee and g) Anti-Ragging Committee and function as per the "Revised Guidelines on the scheme of Autonomous Colleges of the University Grants Commission".
- 4. Admission of students to courses of studies offered by the Autonomous College shall conform to guidelines stipulated by the University and the State Government from time to time. It is a State policy [ref.(3)] that admissions into all professional courses including MBA, MCA in all Universities and colleges in the State are made through Common Entrance test by a State level body. The fee structure for all professional courses is regulated by AFRC (Admission and Fee Regulatory Committee), a body constituted by the Government of Andhra Pradesh as per the directions of the Supreme Court. This policy of Admissions and Fee structure for professional courses is therefore applicable to all autonomous colleges as well.

- 5. The University shall have power to confer degrees, titles, diplomas and other academic dictinctions on persons who shall have pursued an approved course of study in an Autonomous College. The University shall have power to conduct inspection/surprise inspections at any point of time to assess the status of Autonomous institution.
- 6. The Executive Council of the University shall have power to revoke the autonomy conferred at any time after giving due notice of such intention to the college before the expiry of the period mentioned in 1 above, in case of deteriorating or declining standards or for any other cause deemed fit by the University.
- 7. The Autonomous Colleges shall pay 65% of the total affiliation fee calculated for five years (period of autonomy) for the intake at the time of sanctioning autonomy, as one time affiliation fees.
- 8. The Autonomous College shall continue to pay Additional Affiliation Fees, University Common Services Fees, University Tournament Fees, Inspection fees if any and such other fees as the University may deem fit to impose on the college from time to time.
- 9. Notwithstanding the conferment of the autonomous status, all provisions of the Act, the Statutes, the Ordinances and the Regulations of the University shall be applicable to the college except those relating to matters specified in these terms and conditions. The University shall continue to exercise its general power of supervision over the college.

The autonomy conferred is subject to the acceptance of the prescribed conditions mentioned above and such other conditions as may be imposed by the Executive Council of the University from time to time.

REGISTRAR

To
The Principal,
N.B.K.R. Institute of Science & Technology,
Vidyanagar, Kota (M),
SPSR Nellore Dist-524 413.

Copy communicated to:

The Chairman/Secretary, Harijana Vidyarthi Udharaka Sangham, Vakadu, Nellore Dist-524 413.

The Secretary, University Grants Commission, Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002.

The Joint Secretary, University Grants Commission, Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002.

The Joint Secretary & Head, Southern Regional Office, University Grants Commission (UGC), Andhra Pradesh State Finance Corporation (APSFC) Building, (4<sup>th</sup> floor), 5-9-194, Chirag Ali Lane, Hyderabad-500001.

The Member Secretary, All İndia Council for Technical Education (AICTE), Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi, Delhi-110070.

The Secretary, A.P. State Council of Higher Education, Sree Mahendra Enclave, Hiway towers backside, Tadepalli bi-pass, Tadepalli, Guntur Dist.

The Commissioner of Technical Education, Prasadampadu, Vijayawada.

The Director of Evaluation, JNTUA.

The Controller of Examinations, JNTUA.

The Director of Admissions, JNTUA.

PA to the Vice-Chancellor, PA to Rector, PA to the Registrar.



Ph:08554-272433 Fax:08554-272437

Mobile: 9908088806

Email:registrar@jntua.ac.in

#### PROCEEDINGS OF THE

## JAWAHARLAL NEHRU TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY ANANTAPUR

(Established by Govt. of A.P., ACT No.30 of 2008)

# ANANTHAPURAMU – 515 002 (A.P) INDIA PRESENT: Prof. S. KRISHNAIAH, Registrar

Procds. No.JNTUA/DAAO/A2/Permanent Affiliation/KB/2018-19

Date:03/10/2018

Sub: JNT University Anantapur – Academic Audit – Grant of Permanent Affiliation from the academic year 2018-19 to "N.B.K.R. Institute of Science & Technology, Vidyanagar, Kota (M), SPSR Nellore Dist." - Orders Issued.

Read:1. Univ.Affi Procs No.A2/Affi/ NBKRIST-KB/2015-16, dated:09-11-2015

- 2. AICTE Lr.No.South-Central/1-3516029232/2018/EOA, dated:04-04-2018
- 3. a) G.O.Rt.No.108, dated:21-05-2018 b) G.O.Rt.No.147, dated:12-07-2018
- 4. Univ. FFC Procs. No.DAAO/A2/Affi-Permanent/FFC-Inspections/2018-19, dated:07-05-2018
- 5. Fact Finding Committee Report.
- 6. Minutes of the Meeting of the Standing Committee for Affiliation dated:25-09-2018

#### ORDER:

- 1. The "N.B.K.R. Institute of Science & Technology, Vidyanagar, Kota (M), SPSR Nellore Dist." was given Temporary affiliation for running Degree courses during the academic year 2015-16 vide Procs.(1) read above.
- 2. The AICTE, New Delhi and Government of A.P have accorded extension of approval to the above college for the academic year 2018-19 vide ref (2) and (3) read above. The University has constituted a Fact Finding Committee to verify the staff and infrastructure facilities of the college to consider for the grant of **Permanent Affiliation** from the academic year 2018-19 vide Procs. (4) read above. The Fact Finding Committee has visited the college and submitted its report to the University vide (5) read above. The Standing Committee for Affiliation of the University has verified the Fact Finding Committee reports and other documents pertaining to the college and made recommendations for granting **Permanent Affiliation** from the academic year 2018-19 vide (ref.6) read above.

The Standing Committee for Affiliation has identified the following deficiencies and recommended to rectify the same and submit a compliance report.

- a) Faculty cadre ratio is to be maintained as per AICTE norms.
- b) Barrier free environment is to be created.
- 3. Under the circumstances as stated above, the Vice-Chancellor is pleased to Grant **Permanent Affiliation** to "N.B.K.R. Institute of Science & Technology, Vidyanagar, Kota (M), SPSR Nellore Dist." sponsored by "Harijana Vidyarthi Udharaka Sangham, Vakadu, Nellore Dist" to offer the following Courses with the intake shown against each for a period of <u>03 (three)</u> years from the Academic Year 2018-2019 as detailed below:

SNo.	Name of the course	INTAKE
1.	B.Tech - Civil Engineering	180
2.	B.Tech - Mechanical Engineering	180
3.	B. Tech - Electronics & Communication Engineering	180
4.	B. Tech - Electrical & Electronics Engineering	180
5.	B. Tech - Computer Science & Engineering	180
6.	M.Tech - Power Systems	36
7.	M.TechComputer Science & Engineering	18
8.	M.TechDigital Electronics & Communication Systems	18
9.	M.TechAdvanced Manufacturing Systems	18

The above college has been granted **Temporary Affiliation** to offer the following remaining courses with the intake shown against each for the academic year 2018-19 as detailed below:

SNo.	Name of the course	INTAKE
1.	B.TechInformation Technology	60

However, the college is instructed to rectify the above deficiencies and submit a compliance report within 02 months, failing which the Permanent Affiliation will be withdrawn.

The Permanent/Temporary affiliation shall be subject to the following conditions:

- 1. The management shall follow the norms of AICTE and the rules of the affiliation of JNT University Anantapur in all aspects.
- 2. The management shall follow the Academic Regulations and examination schedule of JNT University Anantapur.
- 3. Anti-ragging measures to be taken strictly in accordance with UGC regulations on curbing the menance of ragging in Higher Educational Institutions, 2009 (F.1-16/2007 (CPP-II))
- 4. Regular meetings of College Academic Committee and Governing Body shall be conducted.
- 5. The College shall invariously upload the mandatory disclosure on their website.

for REGISTRAR

To

The Principal,

N.B.K.R. Institute of Science & Technology

Vidyanagar, Kota (M), SPSR Nellore Dist-524 413.

Copy to

The Chairman/Secretary, Harijana Vidyarthi Udharaka Sangham, Vakadu, Nellore Dist-524 413.

The Principal Secretary to Government Higher Education (EC.2) Dept, Govt. of Andhra Pradesh, A.P. Secretariat, Velagapudi.

The P.A. to Chairman, A.P. State Council of Higher Education, Sree Mahendra Enclave, Hiway towers backside, Tadepalli bi-pass, Tadepalli, Guntur Dist.

The Secretary, A.P. State Council of Higher Education, Sree Mahendra Enclave, Hiway towers backside, Tadepalli bi-pass, Tadepalli, Guntur Dist.

The Commissioner of Technical Education, Prasadampadu, Vijayawada.

The Member Secretary, All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE), 7<sup>th</sup> floor, Chanderlok Building, Janpath, New Delhi-110001.

The Director, AICTE-South Central Regional Office, Ist floor, Old Bicard Building, JNTU, Masab Tank Campus, Mahaveer Marg, Hyderabad-500028.

The Joint Secretary, University Grants Commission, South Eastern Regional Office, APSFC Building (4<sup>th</sup> Floor), 5-9-194, P.B.No.152, Chirag-Ali-Lane, Hyderabad-500 001.

The Director of Evaluation, JNTUA, Anantapur.

PA to the Vice-Chancellor, PA to Rector, PA to the Registrar.